No. Ft. 48-3785/2018 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1, the K NN
From: = T
Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF(FCA). To: CCF Chamba.
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P.

‘5

Subjeét: - Diversion of 8.0678 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s
Friends Him Energies, C/o Near Happy Sr. Sec. School, Jail
Road, Gurdaspur-143521 for the construction of Siul-iv
SHEP, within the Jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division,
Distt. Chamba, H.P. (Online No. FP/HP/HYD/35437/2018).

Memo:

" L1 Please refer to your office memo No. 2604 dated 27.07.2020 on
{0‘ 2 l//thc subject cited above.
2.

In this context, it is informed that . you have submitted the
reply of Gol observations dated 10.07.2020. But the proposal has been
discussed in 48" Meeting of REC Dehradun held on 24" July, 2020. The
Gol has raised the two observations on this proposal. Same have been sent to
your office vide letter No. 48-167/2008 (FCA) dated 30 July, 2020.

[t is, therefore, requested that to submit the complete reply of the
observations raised by Gol in REC meeting at the earliest through online and
hard copy to this office so that the proposal could be processed further
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Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) 9 %
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF),H.P.

Py

Endst. No.F1.48-3785/2018(FCA) Dated, Shimla the | 7"
Copy is forwarded to for information and further necessary Gcfidn.”
1 DFO Churah.
2 Project Manager of M/s Friends Him Energies, C/o Near Happy,
Sr. Sec. School, Jail Road, Gurdaspur-143521 20
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Nodal Officer-cum=APCCF(FCA) Q/e
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF).H.P.
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